CHAPTER XII

THHE SEISMOLOGICAL OBSERVATORY OF

LOYOLA UNIVERSITY OF THE SOUTH, NEW ORLWANS, LOUISIANA

By James B. Macelwane, S. J.

In the spring of 1909 corrvespondence with the
Reverend Frederick L. Odenbach, S, J,, of Saint Ignatiue
Gollege (now John Carroll University) in Gleveland, Ohio,
resulted in the purchase of two seismographﬁlfrom the firm
of Spindler and Hoyer in Goettingen,y&efmanye These}two
selsmographs were & horizontel component and a verticel com=
ponent instrument, both of the elghty kilogram type.

Through the generosity of Mr, Nicholas D, Burke, a
8peciai,building was erected on the campus in 1911 at a cost
of approximately $5,000, |

| The Nicholas D, Burke building ie an octagonal siruce=
ture with an outer compartment and an inner instrument room
with shallow plers and a glazed partition, The great thiclk-
ness of unconsolidated sediments and the approach of the
water table to the surface of the ground in New Orleans seemed
to preclude isolation,

When the selsmographs arrived they were set up and
adjusted by Fathers Joseph B, Franckhauser, S. J., and Anthony

L, Bunkel, S, J. The latter was appointed eventually es
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directo > of the Observatory and remained in charge until 1922
when he wag forced by i1l health $o relinquish the eare of tﬁe
instruments,

Pother Kunkel was succeeded for the school year of
- 1922-1923 by PFather Anthony J, Westland, S, J., and he in
turn by Pather Bdward T, Cassidy, S. J., during the yeay
1923-1924,

In the sutumn of 1924 Father Orie L, Abell, S, J.,
was appointed dirvector of the meteoroclogical and seismological
observatories, He immedlately took steps to remove the seis-
mographs %o the newly erected Bobet Hall. The performance of
the instruments, and partieunlarly that of the verticel seismo-
graph, in the Burke station had left mueh to be desired be-
cauge of the molsture and temperature fluctuations to whieh
they were subjected, Father Abell held the position of di-
rector for fourteen years, from 1924 to 1938,

In the summer of 1938 Father Abell was transferved
from Loyola University and was succeeded by fath@r Karl Ao
Maring, 5. J., the present direetor,

Ags soon as funds could be ralsed Father Maring set
about the purchase oi new equipment for the station, In 1946
an order was placed with the Sprengnether Instrumeni Company
of Saint Louis, Missouri, for two long-period horizontal com=
ponent electromagnetie seismographs, a short-perlod vertical
component electromagnetic seismograph, and e triple recording

drum,
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These instrumente were installed in a newly cone
stfucted vault on the grouﬂé floor of Bobet Halls It was
soon found that the magnification of about ten thousand times
was far too great to be utilized in the very unqai@tAgrnuna of
New Orleans, During the day the @eigmegfaphé recorded with
large emplitude almost continual di%turbanc@a The free perlod
of the vertical component Sprengnether was changed from ébouﬁ
one second to four seconds and a four=second galvanoneter was

gubstituted., Also the magnification of the selsmographs was

reduced,






